# CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANLLECHID LLANLLECHID COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerc a Phrif Swyddog Cyllid Clerk and Chief Financial Officer Donna Watts 01248 602131 CyngorLlanllechid@ogwen.org 26 Stryd Fawr Bethesda Gwynedd LL57 3AE

#### Minutes of the General Meeting held at The Slate, Talybont On Thursday 12 December, 2019 at 1800

1. PRESENT: Llanllechid Isaf Ward Councillor Evan Jones Councillor Margaret Fernley Councillor Geraint Hughes Councillor Alun Thomas Councillor Wyn Bowen Harris Councillor Megan Tomos Councillor Myfanwy Jones

#### Llanllechid Uchaf Ward

Councillor Kevin Williams Councillor Dafydd Jones Councillor Jên Morris

**All present were welcomed to the meeting by the Chair, Cllr. Geraint Hughes.** Everyone wished Cllr. Geraint Hughes a happy birthday.

2. Apologies None – all were present.

#### 3. Minutes

The minutes from the last meeting held on the 14 November 2019 were agreed and deemed correct.

#### 4. Matters arising from the minutes

**Defibrillator** – it was reported that the defibrillator had been installed at the kiosk in Llan on the 15th November, but the training event had not taken place on the 28th November at the Vestry, Tal y Bont. Clerk to reschedule the training in the new year. **Crymlyn, Aber** – The Clerk to make enquiries again regarding the 'sat nav' signs. **Airfields of Britain Conservation Trust** - the memorial plaque has been installed. The council is eager for the pupils from Ysgol Llanllechid to visit the site in the Spring. **Road near Wern Bach** – pothole on the road once again. The Clerk to notify Gwynedd Council. Cllr. Dafydd Meurig to make enquiries too.

**Public footpath near Tan y Garth** – an underground drain has collapsed in one of the fields, blocking the public footpath. Gwynedd Council to complete further investigations when the weather is suitable.

**Tan Lôn Flooding –** Gwynedd Council have been to inspect the site. The maintenance will be done as soon as resources allow. Cleanup was not completed following the

flooding that came at the start of this week. The Clerk to ask Gwynedd Council again. Also need to arrange meeting on site with Gwynedd Council and Penrhyn Estate to discuss culvert.

**Lôn y Bryn Drains –** 4 sinks raised and running awkwardly. It was reported that the work had been done.

**Mountain leading to Parc Main** – sheep can go through to the mountain as there is no barrier. The Clerk to inform the Penrhyn Estate. No response to date.

**Salt bins –** Clerk has sent a list to the Council - Gwynedd Council to fill the bins. **Playing fields** – still awaiting further details from Gwynedd Council regarding costs and responsibilities.

**Tŷ'n Hendre Hill to Bronydd** – potholes along the way. It was reported that the huge hole had been filled.

**Abandoned car at Chwarel Bryn** – it was reported that the car was now gone. **Fferm Talybont Uchaf Planning Application** – Clerk to enquire about the signs that are to be installed.

# 5. Payments

The following payments were authorised:	
Partneriaeth Ogwen-clerical services	£2317.45
Neuadd Talgai	£25.00

#### 6. Correspondence

Submitted – email from Cylch yr Iaith - copy of a letter sent to Gwynedd Council regarding the proposal to nominate the North Wales Slate Landscape as a World Heritage Site. It was decided that members would respond as individually.
Submitted – e-mail from Gwynedd Council informing us that the Highway Inspector will be keeping an eye on the situation on Lon Goed. The Clerk to reply that the low branches definitely impede on vehicles travelling on the road.

**Submitted** – a response from Up Hill Down dale regarding the Slate Trail event in February. They are expecting around 45 applicants.

# 7. Reports from representatives

**Cefnfaes Steering Group -** Cllr. Jên Morris attended last meeting. It was reported that the committee was hoping to get more members to look for different ideas for the centre.

**Carwen the Electric Community Car** - the car is a one year project so hopefully it will be a valuable resource for the community.

**8. Planning Descisions:** None.

# Ceisiadau Cynllunio:

**C19/1077/21/HY** Ogwen Bank Caravan Park, Bethesda Retrospective application for the installation of 3 illuminated signs. **Decision:** No objections.

# C19/1021/16/LL

Hartwell, 1 Bythynnod, Tal y bont, Bangor Replacement of flat roof with ridge together with extension to create porch. **Decision:** No objections.

### 9. Urgent matters

**Rally held on the 7th December -** it was reported that there was a rally along the narrow lanes of Llanllechid and some residents had not been notified about the event. The Clerk to contact North Wales Rally.

**Lôn Giatws** – it was reported that a fridge had been left on the side of the road. **Lôn Goed** – it was reported that the 'unsuitable for wide vehicles' sign had slipped down the pole.

**Maes y Groes Sign** – the poles for the sign is visible now that there are no leaves on the trees.

**Wall near Maes y Groes** – it was reported that a car had hit and damaged the wall on the corner again.

**Lôn Goed** – need the lorry to clean the leaves and the mud on the road.